
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
6/3/2011 4:16:41 PM 
FVV: Monday Deadline?? More ATF Docs.. 
Newell Email.pdf 

Please add to your review. PJC 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 1:01 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Monday Deadline?? More ATF Docs.. 

Pat, I'm attaching two emails that are already among those I sent yesterday , :. 	 DP 	 : 
i 

	 j 

i 	
DP 	

i 

As always, thanks very much. 

Best, 
Molly 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 7:33 PM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: Monday Deadline?? More ATF Docs.. 

M: is Monday ok for finishing our review of these? PJC 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 2:49 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: More ATF Docs.. 

Pat, 

I'm about to send you 4 emails containing PDFs of ATE documents (this time, I've titled them and 
page-numbered them in a way to make it easy for us to discuss). Would it be possible for you all to look 

L
•

. 

 

DP ,• 
them to you ASAP. Thank you so much. 

Best, 
Molly 

Molly Gaston 
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